Thanks Tom. This extension is fine with us.
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Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 5:13 PM
To: Wilson, Clara
Subject: FW: Schmill

| am forwarding this to you since | received an out of office reply from Jackie.

From: Martello, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 5:11 PM
To: Bockman, Jacqueline

Cc: 'Laurie Wallace'; 'Bradley J. Luck'
Subject: Schmill

Jackie,

| inadvertently missed the filing date for submission of a brief on the issue of fee calculation in Schmill.
The Court’'s minute entry indicates that simultaneous opening briefs were to be submitted on or before
August 8, 2008. Laurie submitted her brief on time.

| spoke with Laurie today and she graciously agreed to a revision of the briefing schedule. State Fund will
file an answer brief to Laurie’s initial brief on or before August 18, 2008. Laurie will then have until August
25, 2008 in which to file a reply brief.

Please advise if this is acceptable to the Court.
Thank you,

Tom Martello
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